
Board Agenda 
September 5, 2018 
 
 

 NICASIO SCHOOL DISTRICT 
BOARD OF TRUSTEES 

Michelle Rutledge – Board President, Madeleine Sloane – Trustee, Jason Snell – Trustee 
 
 

AGENDA 
 

Regular Meeting of the Nicasio School District Board of Trustees 
5555 Nicasio Valley Road, Nicasio CA - Library 

 
 

Wednesday, September 5, 2018      5:00 PM  
 

 
 

1. Initial Matters 
a. Call to Order 
b. Roll Call 

 
2. Open Session Agenda 

a. Patriotic Moment  
b. Approve and Adopt Open Session Agenda…………………………………………………….          Action 

 

3. Public Comment …………………………………………………………………………………………………….... Information 
o Board members or district staff may, but are not obligated to, briefly respond to statements                           

made or questions posed by the public.  
o No formal action will be taken.  
o Designated amount of time to address the Board is limited to three minutes per individual.  
o Concerns about individual employees shall not be discussed in public at school board meetings.              

Please contact the superintendent with specific concerns.  
 

4. Consent Agenda ……………………………………………………………………………………………………… Mass Action 
a. Approve Minutes: June 28, 2018 Special Meeting of Board of Trustees 
b. Ratify Warrants Paid: 6/22-8/24/2018 
c. Approve Quarterly Report on Williams Uniform Complaints (Apr-Jun 2018) 
d. Approve Certificate of Signatures 
e. Approve 2018 Conflict of Interest Code Biennial Notice 
f. Approve IDT Request Into NSD for 2018-19 

i. IDT 18-19-14 
 

5. Reports & Announcements………………………………………………………………………….………….  Information 
a. Water System Upgrade Update – Holly McArthur 
b. Principal’s Report – Principal Barbara Snekkevik 
c. Superintendent’s Report – Dr. Jan La Torre-Derby 
d. Trustees’ Report - Trustees 

 
6. Business Services   

a. Consider Approval of Unaudited Actuals for Fiscal Year Ending Jun 30 2018..            Action  
b. Consider Approval of Resolution 2018-19 #1 for Gann Limit…………………………           Action 
c. Consider Approval of 2017-18 Education Protection Account Expenditures….    Action 
d. Consider Approval of Parcel Tax Expenditure Report…………………………………….    Action 

office
Typewritten Text
Agenda Item 2b.



Board Agenda 
September 5, 2018 
 
 

e. 2018-19 Governor’s Budget Update: One-Time Discretionary Funding.… Discussion/Action 

f. Consider Approval of Resolution 2018-19 #2 Authorization to Sign on                                 
Behalf of the Governing Board ………………………………………………………………………         Action 

 
7. Facilities 

a. 2017 California State Water Board Consumer Confidence Report for Nicasio             
School (Water System #2100582)……………………………………………………………….   Information 

 
8. Personnel 

a. Approval to Hire .15 FTE Classified Art Specialist for 2018-19……………………….   Action 
 

9. Administrative/Governance 
a. 2018-19 Local Control and Accountability Plan (LCAP) Revisions…………  Discussion/Action 
 

10. Conclusion 
a. Agenda Planning ………………………………………………………………………………………….   Discussion 
b. Adjournment ………………………………………………………………………………………………. Action 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
If you need assistance to access the Board meeting room or to otherwise participate at the meeting, please submit a written request 
to Nicasio School District Superintendent at P.O. Box 711, Nicasio, CA  94946 or office@nicasioschool.org.  Notification at least 48 
hours prior to the meeting will better enable the District to make reasonable accommodations in accordance with the Americans with 
Disabilities Act. 

mailto:office@nicasioschool.org


 

Board Minutes 
June 28 2018  

Nicasio School District Board of Trustees 

 MINUTES 

 - Special Meeting - 

 Thursday, June 28, 2018   5 PM 

Nicasio School Library   5555 Nicasio Valley Road, Nicasio CA 

 

1. Initial Matters  
a. Call to Order at 5:02pm 
b. Roll Call In attendance: Trustees Madeleine Sloane and Jason Snell Absent: Trustee                       

Michelle Rutledge Also in attendance: Superintendent Nancy Neu, Principal Barbara                     
Snekkevik and Office Manager/District Secretary Mikki McIntyre  

c. Approval of Closed Session Agenda  
Action: M/S:Sloane/Snell to approve and adopt Closed Session Agenda Vote: 2/0 Ayes: 
Snell, Sloane; Noes: None 

2. Closed Session 
a. The following Closed Session item is listed below in compliance with Government Code 

Section 54957 of the Brown Act: 
i. PUBLIC EMPLOYEE APPOINTMENT/EMPLOYMENT Title: Job Share 

b. Public Comment on Items on the Closed Session Agenda 
c. Recess to Closed Session to consider and/or take action upon any item on the Closed 

Session Agenda 
 

3. Reconvene to Open Session 
 
4.  Open Session Agenda 

a. Patriotic Moment in honor of Independence Day   
b. Report Out Announcement of any reportable action take during Closed Session: There 

was no reportable action taken. 
c. Approval and Adoption of Open Session Agenda   

Action: M/S: Snell/Sloane to approve and adopt Open Session Agenda Vote: 2/0 Ayes: 
Sloane, Snell; Noes: None 

5. Public Comment  
a. A member of the public wished everyone a “happy summer”. 

 
6. Consent Agenda   

a. Approve Minutes: May 9, 2018 Special Meeting and June 7, 2018 Regular Meeting of 
Board of Trustees 

b. Approve Warrants Paid: May 31-Jun 21, 2018 

office
Typewritten Text
Agenda item 4a.



 

Board Minutes 
June 28 2018  

c. 2018-19 Local Control Accountability Plan (LCAP) Federal Addendum 
Action: M/S:Snell/Sloane to approve and adopt Consent Agenda Vote: 2/0 Ayes: Sloane, 
Snell; Noes: None 

7. Finance/Business Services  
a. Consider Approval of 2018-19 Local Control Accountability Plan (LCAP)                       

Action: M/S: Snell/Sloane to Approve 2018-19 LCAP Vote: 2/0 Ayes: Sloane, Snell; Noes: 
None  

b. Consider Approval of 2018-19 Budget Adoption Reserve Form                                        
Action: M/S: Snell/Sloane to Approve 2018-19 Budget Adoption Reserve Form Vote: 
2/0 Ayes: Sloane, Snell; Noes: None  

c. Consider Adoption of 2018-19 Budget                                                                               
Action: M/S: Snell/Sloane to Adopt 2018-19 Budget Vote: 2/0 Ayes: Sloane, Snell; Noes: 
None 

d. Consider Approval of 2018-19 Consolidated Application                                                 
Action: M/S: Snell/Sloane to Approve 2018-19 Consolidated Application Vote: 2/0 Ayes: 
Sloane, Snell; Noes: None 

e. Consider Approval of Resolution 2017-18 #5 Tax Anticipation Note (TAN)                  
Action: M/S: Snell/Sloane to Approve Resolution 2017-18 #5 TAN (Roll Call Vote) Vote: 
2/0 Ayes: Sloane, Snell; Noes: None  

f. Consider Approval of Resolution 2017-18 #6 Regarding the Education Protection 
Account (EPA) for 2018-19                                                                                                     
Action: M/S: Snell/Sloane to Approve Resolution 2017-18 #6 Regarding the EPA for 
2018-19 (Roll Call Vote) Vote: 2/0 Ayes: Sloane, Snell; Noes: None 

g. Consider Approval of Resolution 2017-18 #7 Regarding Budget Transfer of Funds for 
Year End Closing                                                                                                                       
Action: M/S: Snell/Sloane to Approve Resolution 2017-18 #7 Regarding Budget Transfer 
of Funds for Year End Closing (Roll Call Vote) Vote: 2/0 Ayes: Sloane, Snell; Noes: None 

h. Consider Approval of Marin County Aeries SIS Consortium 2018-19 Contract Services for 
Basic Aeries Hosting Services                                                                                                      
Action: M/S: Snell/Sloane to Approve Marin County Aeries SIS Consortium 2018-19 
Contract Services for Basic Aeries Hosting Services Vote: 2/0 Ayes: Sloane, Snell; Noes: 
None 

8. Personnel 
a. Accept Letter of Resignation of Classified Employee Monica Snell effective June 14, 2018 

Discussion: The Board expressed their gratitude and appreciation to Monica for her 
many years joyful service at Nicasio School, noting that she will be sorely missed.   



 

Board Minutes 
June 28 2018  

b. Accept Letter of Resignation of Classified Employee Jenna D-Anna effective June 14, 
2018 Discussion: The trustees expressed appreciation to Jenna for her contributions to 
Nicasio School and wished her well.   
 

c. Consider Approval of .5 FTE Certificated Teacher Personal Leave of Absence without Pay 
for 2018-19 Discussion: Supt. Neu said the position is being reduced as part of a 
proposal to create a job share between two teachers in the 3/4/5 classroom. She said 
she feels the students and school community will benefit from this arrangement, and 
that the two teachers will make a great team. She added that this is a one year proposal.                                       
Action: M/S: Snell/Sloane to Approve .5 FTE Certificated Teacher Personal Leave of 
Absence without Pay for 2018-19 Vote: 2/0 Ayes: Sloane, Snell; Noes: None 
 

d. Consider Approval to Hire .5 FTE Certificated Teacher for 2018-19 Discussion: Supt. Neu 
referenced the previous agenda item.                                                                               
Action: M/S: Snell/Sloane to Approve Hire of .5 FTE Certificated Teacher for 2018-19 
Vote: 2/0 Ayes: Sloane, Snell; Noes: None 
 

e. Consider Approval of 2018-19 Contract Services Agreement with Marin County Office of 
Education for Support of Superintendent for Business Services (July 1, 2018-June 30, 
2019) Discussion: The Board expressed gratitude to both Margie and MCOE for the 
business services support.   
Action: M/S: Snell/Sloane to Approve 2018-19 Contract Services Agreement with Marin 
County Office of Education for Support of Superintendent for Business Services (July 1, 
2018-June 30, 2019)Vote: 2/0 Ayes: Sloane, Snell; Noes: None 
 

f. Consider Approval of Principal Contract for 2018-19 
Action: M/S: Snell/Sloane to Approve Principal Contract for 2018-19 Vote: 2/0 Ayes: 
Sloane, Snell; Noes: None 
 

9. Administrative/Governance 
a. Consider Approval of IDT Renewal Requests Into NSD for 2018-19 

i. IDT 18-19-11 
ii. IDT 18-19-12 

iii. IDT 18-19-13 
Discussion: It was noted that the IDT requests listed are new requests, not renewals, as 
erroneously listed on the agenda.                                                                                        
Action: M/S: Snell/Sloane to Approve NEW IDT Request #’s 18-19-11, 18-19-12 and 18-
19-13 Vote: 2/0 Ayes: Sloane, Snell; Noes: None 
 

10. Conclusion 
a. Agenda Planning 

o Water System Upgrade Update 
o Approval to Hire Art Specialist 



 

Board Minutes 
June 28 2018  

o Tentative Budget Workshop Sept. 5, 2018 4-6pm 
o Board Meeting Sept. 5, 2018 new start time: 6pm 

 
b. Adjournment Discussion: Prior to adjournment of the meeting, Supt. Neu noted that 

with regard to a new ruling regarding union fees, the District does have one certificated 
staff person who that would affect. 
Action: M/S: Snell/Sloane to adjourn meeting at 5:53pm Vote: 2/0 Ayes: Sloane, Snell; 
Noes: None 
 
Respectfully submitted, 
 
 
 
Mikki McIntyre 
 
 

                      Unadopted          Adopted                      _____________________________________ 
           Madeleine Sloane, Board Clerk 
 

 
. 





















































Untitled event 
 

5555 Nicasio Valley Road, Nicasio, CA 94946 
 415.662.2184 /  415.662.2250 / www.nicasioschool.org

 
 
Date:  9/5/2018 
 
To:   Nicasio Board of Trustees 
 
From:  Barbara Snekkevik 
 
Subject:  Principal’s Report  
 

 
 
 
Events & Activities 

• Parent Clean Up Day (August 19th), included regrading of field and new playground sand 
• Welcome Back Coffee/Tea (August 22nd) 
• Nicasio students featured in Marin Independent Journal (August 23rd) 
• Back to School Night (September 13th) 

 
 

Student Updates & Achievements 
• Field trip to visit Nicasio Historical Society Nicasio Children Through the Years photo exhibit 

(August 28th) 
• School Assembly, August 28th  
• September Life Skill: Inclusion 

 
 
Staff Updates 

• New art specialist, Janis Yerington 
• Professional Development Day (August 20th) 

o Included required staff trainings, parent engagement discussion (LCAP Goal 3), and 
data inquiry by classroom teachers (analysis of CAASPP and ELPAC score reports) 

 
 
Site Updates 

• A (much appreciated) donation of playground sand was arranged by Andrew Loose and 
delivered by Lunny Gravel on August 20th  

• New refrigerator delivered to MPR (August 22nd) 
 

office
Typewritten Text
Agenda item #5b

office
Typewritten Text
















































































































































































